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From: annie griffin 
 Date: Thu, Apr 11, 2019 at 4:53 PM
Subject: Fwd: 5G Small Cell Resources 
To: <cole@monterey.org>

Hi Kim, Brussels refuses 5-G
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: nbeety
 Date: Wed, Apr 3, 2019 at 11:35 AM
Subject: 5G Small Cell Resources 
To: 

Lots of information below, iespecially Teton County article. Brussels and Rome article has good news.

Nina

---------- Forwarded Message ----------
From: EHT <info@ehtrust.org>

 Subject: 5G Small Cell Resources
 Date: Tue, 2 Apr 2019 13:46:43 -0400 (EDT)

APRIL 1, 2019

The 5G rollout will bring 4G/3G closer to humans than ever before.

Resources on 5G
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Breaking News: Brussels and Rome Municipality Oppose 5G.
READ MORE

Local Experts Detail Health
Impacts of 4G 5G Rollout

EHT's Dr. Moe Mellion, past-President
American Academy of Family Practice
physicians testified along with Dr. Lou
Hochheiser, former CEO of St Johns
Hospital, to the Teton County
Commissioners on"small" cell wireless
antennas coming to Jackson.
READ MORE

5G and the FCC: 10 Reasons Why
You Should Care

Environmental lawyer Sharon Buccino's
argues against the FCC overriding
environmental impact statements for new
wireless antennas.
READ MORE

Peer Reviewed Science on 5G and
Cell Towers

When people ask what the published
science says about cell towers and 4G/5G
or why they should be concerned about
more wireless antennas, send them this
short list of published research.

READ MORE

Berkeley Faculty, Joel Moskowitz,
PhD, Details Science Showing
Wireless Radiation Risks
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Watch Dr. Moskowitz's keynote
presentation, “Cell Phones, Cell Towers &
Wireless Safety,” for the “Balancing
Technology” series offered by UC
Berkeley's University Health Services.

READ MORE

Harvard Law Professor Questions
the Safety of 5G Wireless

Wired Magazine columnist Susan Crawford
of Harvard details the history of industry
involvement in 5g and cell phone radiation.

READ MORE

Facts on 5G

Key EMF Research Findings To Know

Watch Experts In EHT’s YouTube Playlists

DONATE TODAY

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001l6kBPcGAVKTLSy3-05ZMKrdLlnE6p0flVkrp1f02NWk3RF2moraLEBseBEn3v1vmgNAu5rWcqxfhBgE97uNE5wk1Y4rvF2M9nHM4iDO8BW6qaxfo8yJhXnYGWucNMEYFYckWR8zpwBOS23lTpf8MhSXuvYXWFtxL5zGWG9BNpxoWuH5SpRH7sugTzBfHTWqS&c=J36jJCL9bfFEsg5OZ2MvxHCpGwtPq2tcFhrkwtWHH0Ljjo1hwWAfiw==&ch=QAU20G_oKHyvBo54Ab2vCqhCvGtPIRMZRSwnAw_mTGqCmnMtWkNnpw==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001l6kBPcGAVKTLSy3-05ZMKrdLlnE6p0flVkrp1f02NWk3RF2moraLEBseBEn3v1vmPIxTTkXOuTO8XTHcwMNPpU9yUNTcnetM6ckuF-wzRP9aJwSlHk3z0DggAZFFCOEy5Oj1Kxx7fTe9onb4EfUV9A==&c=J36jJCL9bfFEsg5OZ2MvxHCpGwtPq2tcFhrkwtWHH0Ljjo1hwWAfiw==&ch=QAU20G_oKHyvBo54Ab2vCqhCvGtPIRMZRSwnAw_mTGqCmnMtWkNnpw==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001l6kBPcGAVKTLSy3-05ZMKrdLlnE6p0flVkrp1f02NWk3RF2moraLEBseBEn3v1vmnHNqy-2Pn7NXtI08B8o9oS7JIdwCo9zB3QiIv-gN0aV16hU_6NUvqJE0zSqLZYs-FUL4SbVJFFVxDINzbk1UjpdPsZLfC_kuNOoOqJfwfyaGyEcqEykpTRNcHSU4J93XzHS8XP8qm1XCx95HT-v7nQ==&c=J36jJCL9bfFEsg5OZ2MvxHCpGwtPq2tcFhrkwtWHH0Ljjo1hwWAfiw==&ch=QAU20G_oKHyvBo54Ab2vCqhCvGtPIRMZRSwnAw_mTGqCmnMtWkNnpw==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001l6kBPcGAVKTLSy3-05ZMKrdLlnE6p0flVkrp1f02NWk3RF2moraLEBseBEn3v1vmnHNqy-2Pn7NXtI08B8o9oS7JIdwCo9zB3QiIv-gN0aV16hU_6NUvqJE0zSqLZYs-FUL4SbVJFFVxDINzbk1UjpdPsZLfC_kuNOoOqJfwfyaGyEcqEykpTRNcHSU4J93XzHS8XP8qm1XCx95HT-v7nQ==&c=J36jJCL9bfFEsg5OZ2MvxHCpGwtPq2tcFhrkwtWHH0Ljjo1hwWAfiw==&ch=QAU20G_oKHyvBo54Ab2vCqhCvGtPIRMZRSwnAw_mTGqCmnMtWkNnpw==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001l6kBPcGAVKTLSy3-05ZMKrdLlnE6p0flVkrp1f02NWk3RF2moraLEBseBEn3v1vm9fRMVSjGJqZMFXv3y3V34w7fJsu1hv6pB-pZahdlss6IIMppXX7yVsj8O9vB96HcTA5LTPhkYw5nDd7DhvPoF2q4pDx94p12zlowIcC34erwYcEhJvQpZ6AI4Cxp4CWJVQ-fnfpKzFaFl5fGcPopOGCcU4IJGpdC&c=J36jJCL9bfFEsg5OZ2MvxHCpGwtPq2tcFhrkwtWHH0Ljjo1hwWAfiw==&ch=QAU20G_oKHyvBo54Ab2vCqhCvGtPIRMZRSwnAw_mTGqCmnMtWkNnpw==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001l6kBPcGAVKTLSy3-05ZMKrdLlnE6p0flVkrp1f02NWk3RF2moraLEBseBEn3v1vm9fRMVSjGJqZMFXv3y3V34w7fJsu1hv6pB-pZahdlss6IIMppXX7yVsj8O9vB96HcTA5LTPhkYw5nDd7DhvPoF2q4pDx94p12zlowIcC34erwYcEhJvQpZ6AI4Cxp4CWJVQ-fnfpKzFaFl5fGcPopOGCcU4IJGpdC&c=J36jJCL9bfFEsg5OZ2MvxHCpGwtPq2tcFhrkwtWHH0Ljjo1hwWAfiw==&ch=QAU20G_oKHyvBo54Ab2vCqhCvGtPIRMZRSwnAw_mTGqCmnMtWkNnpw==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001l6kBPcGAVKTLSy3-05ZMKrdLlnE6p0flVkrp1f02NWk3RF2moraLEPIWmFstqJndcC3wZWi40qkcCrCXT4ruR84LXybzI2yx8Nsvo3qeN5ear8yIrkZT0CRKHzOU2UEge0phtK3pBFban6JLrocoFm83p8jlbpbJ5bLNmr4lhPC37nmOE2DCrV7a7SUP0dB3oI8SjzkwRx8YdjPdhWiVHu4kFo1Hl_MqlirPs014Tz_wAuaTwmqM6IrrddUr5k6iAsPmU3O6ZnTdqmjlmuntx-I--uC5RLeVIjaRN1WaPL_JGvHl5dAQ_QGvRl5zUuHm&c=J36jJCL9bfFEsg5OZ2MvxHCpGwtPq2tcFhrkwtWHH0Ljjo1hwWAfiw==&ch=QAU20G_oKHyvBo54Ab2vCqhCvGtPIRMZRSwnAw_mTGqCmnMtWkNnpw==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001l6kBPcGAVKTLSy3-05ZMKrdLlnE6p0flVkrp1f02NWk3RF2moraLEL3_9wxRrJjCeuWQO0Llf0elAiuTT8rjyCoz1Yf32Y30FPdhk7FNjKBb369k66rClm5Cq3DGeYzFfu6xsfo7aNtBwO3e4I0WH8ocKw8P6drcIJMmRt2vqmSKd7o_YtCV3u0ivLr91U7osXr-vU16y1a2IRnOr2jvlA==&c=J36jJCL9bfFEsg5OZ2MvxHCpGwtPq2tcFhrkwtWHH0Ljjo1hwWAfiw==&ch=QAU20G_oKHyvBo54Ab2vCqhCvGtPIRMZRSwnAw_mTGqCmnMtWkNnpw==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001l6kBPcGAVKTLSy3-05ZMKrdLlnE6p0flVkrp1f02NWk3RF2moraLEBseBEn3v1vmrjkC9kQ-YcSEBAGVHxVIyrnzOIL8rTjk87OBhJ3Se43uu7QRgv-EkgDRTXD6rJ3XCYyZqStLBSZQwinUiZS3k6-6YtjIFwuegd-SxPpgDtjDA9ZWFWQGU6zxWKxoMinvaz-ATjWYYkQtug2t27zI-evDozEncnEIT2wFVJWVFt5Q98h5rNQeT4TyYVsXElHRaGNW06gCg1L9U0nplhXnc60ehi2C8YqKSxqG0O2xocuzcomukUGdOw==&c=J36jJCL9bfFEsg5OZ2MvxHCpGwtPq2tcFhrkwtWHH0Ljjo1hwWAfiw==&ch=QAU20G_oKHyvBo54Ab2vCqhCvGtPIRMZRSwnAw_mTGqCmnMtWkNnpw==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001l6kBPcGAVKTLSy3-05ZMKrdLlnE6p0flVkrp1f02NWk3RF2moraLENS3F8unn-IQ814DZd8jPMKHH0Z6x_-nG03PMC7VMSjM8h_D2SkkKue1oFojQK2XiqO0WJfDWHwLBsL21wW5w81fPPOzhtP_pw==&c=J36jJCL9bfFEsg5OZ2MvxHCpGwtPq2tcFhrkwtWHH0Ljjo1hwWAfiw==&ch=QAU20G_oKHyvBo54Ab2vCqhCvGtPIRMZRSwnAw_mTGqCmnMtWkNnpw==


4/12/2019 City of Monterey Mail - Fwd: 5G Small Cell Resources

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=5d2e511ab3&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1630633323156954870%7Cmsg-f%3A1630633323156… 4/4

STAY CONNECTED

Visit our website
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